Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 4:22 PM

To: Loi Ai Ting; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Admin A; admin-d; Coco Lu Ting; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo; Edwin Abcede
Caina

Subject: RE: SNJ623J, finalisation (Cit WIP: 19600)

Dear Ai Ting,

“Without Prejudice”

We will be advising our Principal cost of repair of final fig $9,277.00 before GST with 6 days of repair, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Coco Lu Ting
<coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Vikneswaran Naidu Ayavoo <vikneswarannaidu.ayavoo@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNJ623], finalisation (Cit WIP: 19600)

Importance: High

Hi, Rasul,
It have been one month since we sent our finalised breakdown.

Kindly confirm finalised amount at $10,019.16, after GST.

Do let us know if there is any issues, so we can close this case ASAP.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Loi Ai Ting
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& A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Loi Ai Ting

Sent: Friday, 31 March 2023 9:57 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>;
Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Justin Peter
Joseph <justin.joseph@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

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

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 6:05 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;
Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Justin Peter
Joseph <justin.joseph@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: SNJ623J, finalisation (Cit WIP: 19600)

Hi, Rasul,
Kindly confirm finalised amount at $10,019.16, after GST.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Loi Ai Ting
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DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



